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Hardy George Henry, farmer, Queens-
bank, Postland

Hardy Henry Upton, farmer, Postland

Hardy Thomas, farmer, Postland

Harker Edward, printer,stationer,organ
& pianoforte tuner, North street

Harris John Edwayd, wind miller &
baker, West stree

CROWLAND.

Harrison Hy. potato dealer, Grove ter £

Hayward Reffell & Co. (George Griffin,
manager), ironmongers, implement
agents, sewing machine agents,
oil & colormen & furniture dealers
& at Peterborough

Haywood & Co. manufacturers of the
¢ xhall,”” Manchester & every des-
cription of oil feeding cans, in tin
copper & brass, tinned iron, malt
shovels, oil bottles & iron oil drums,
Bridge works

Heaton Lawrence, tailor, Reform street

HicklingThos.farmer & butchr.South st

Hides Thomas, farmer, High bank

Hill Jas.wind miller & baker,Reform st

Hill John, New Crown P.H. & shoe
maker, West street

Hodes George, resident steward to the
Earl of Normanton, West street

Ingham George, butcher, North st

Jackson William, shopkeeper, West st

Kendrick Walter, hair dresser & tailor,
East street

Laming John Colton, farmer, Brother-
bhouse bank

Law William, farmer, Common

Lowden James, blacksmith, South st

Luff Edward, White Horse p.4. East st

Manning Wm. Wheatsheaf p.H. North st

Mayes William, Bridge p.H. Common

LINCOLNSHIRE.

Moore James, plumber &c. Kemp st
Onn Thomas, Bull v.H. North street
Pepper Joseph, carrier, South street
Phillips William, shopkeeper, West st
Pickworth Henry, farmer, High bunk
Pitts Alfred, saddler & harness masaker,
East street
Pooler Wm. market gardener, Algate la
Preston Elizh. (Mrs.), baker, Chapel st
Pywell Robert, farm bailiff to William
James Thompson esq. High bank
Reed Elizh. (Mrs.), grocer, North st
Richardson Thomas, baker & shop-
keeper, West street
Riddington Jn.Perking,farmer, Postland
Riddington Wm. Fk. farmer, Postland
Rodwell Edward, general smith & hard-
ware dealer, South street
Rollerson William tailor, School lane
Rowledge Robert, farmer, Alderbank
Sanderson John, carrier & china dealer,
South street
Sanderson Joseph, farmer, West street
Sanderson Mary (Mrs.), grocer, drug-
gist & butcher, North street
Sartain Chas. Edwd. printer, stationer,
& school attendance officer, East st
Scholes Edwd. tailor & draper, North st
Scott William, auctioneer, boot maker,
leather seller & deputy sanitary in-
spector, North street
Sebright Jeremiah,
Arms p.®. South street
Sergeant William Robert M. p. physician
& surgeon & medical officer to Crow-
land district of Peterborough union,
The Priory, East street
Sharpe Robert, shopkeeper, West st
Shelton John, farmer, North street

Carpenter’s

(KELLY'S

SheltonRichard Martin, Three Tuns p.H.
South street
Slater John, wheelwright & carpenter,
West street
Slater Wm. machine owner, West st
Smedley John, farm bailiff to William
James Thompson, esq. Greenbank
Smedley William,farm bailiff toWilliam
James Thompson esq. Postland
Smith Robert, farmer, High bank
Smith William, farmer, Poor’s lane
Stokes William, shopkeeper, South st
Sutton Jonathan, Ship p.H. West street
Tansley George, beer retailer, South st
Tansley Robt. sen. potato dir. North st.
Tansley Thomas, farmer, South street
Tansley William, farmer, East street
Tate John, farmer North street
Thompson James, farmer, North street
Thompson William, farmer, North st
Thompson William James, farmer &
landowner, Crawford house
Truman Jonathan, farmer, West street
Ward Richard, farmer, High bank
Warsop Mark, baker & grocer,North st
White William, shoe maker, Poor’s la
Williams John Edwd. baker, North st
Williamson John, painter, Poor’s lane
Williamson Robt. shopkeeper, West st
Wills Wilfred, station master, Postland
station
Wood George Thomas, watch maker &.
jeweller, & post office, East street
Wright Matthew, farmer, North street
‘Wright Thomas, farmer, North street
Wyche Robert, farmer & corn mer-
chant, East street
Wyche Robert, jun. solicitor, East st
Wyche William, farmer, Postland

Mead William, Durham Ox p.1. Engine

CROWLE is a parish and township, small market town,
and station on the Manchester, Shettield and Lincolnshire
railwav, pleasantly situated in the isle of Axholme, partly in
Yorkshire, in the Northern division of the county, west
division of the wapentake of Manley, union and county court
district of Thorne, parts of Lindsey, rural deanery of Ax-
holme, archdeaconry of Stow, and diocese of Lincoln, near
the Staniforth and Keadby canal, 6 miles north-west from
Epworth, 12 south from Goole,16 north-east from Doncaster,
17 north-by-west from Gainsborough and 165 from London.
The town adopted the local government act in 1865 ; the
Board consists of 9 members. The town is lighted with gas
and paved. The church of St. Oswald is a building of stone
the earliest portions being Early English, and consists of
chancel, clerestoried nave, north aisle, porch, and a tower
containing 3 bells: historic evidences prove the early ex-
istence here of a church dedicated to St. Oswald, the
christian King of Northumbria, slain g§th August, 642,
although probably only a wooden structure: the shaft of a
stone runic cross was used by the Norman masons as a lintel
for the west-door, where it still remains, it tapers a little,
and has on one side an interlaced ornament, and upon the
other two rough figures, underneath being a man on horse-
back : in 1868 the Rev. J. F. Fowler discovered upon this
stone the remains of an inscription: the south wall, of
ashlar in small cubes, remains, with the inner jamh of
one of the narrow Norman windows: the south door is
a rich one, of three orders, and some stones of another
door with zigzag moulding were found used in the wall-
ing on the north side; the chancel, rebuilt about 1850,
is said to be upon the old foundation, and inclines towards
the north ; the porch of brick and stone was added in 1628,
and thereis a carved oak almsbox dated 1683 : the tenor bell
is tolled according to custom on weekdays, at 6 a.m. at noon,
and at 6 p.m: several altempts at restoration were made
at certain periods ; the recent restoration in 1876, which in-
cluded the re-roofing of the church, re-seating the interior,
and other works, was completed under the direction of Mr.
A. S. Ellis, architect of Westminster. The register, in-
cluding Eastoft, dates from the year r56x. The livingisa
vicarage, gross yearly value, from 500 acres of glebe, /8oo,
with residence, and in the gift of the present rector, and
held since 1868 by the Rev. Frederick William White B.A.
of Pembroke College, Cambridge, who is non-resident; the
Rev. Charles Frederick Brotherton mM.A. of Hatfield Hall,
Durham, is curate in charge. The Catholic church,
dedicated to the Blessed Sacrament and St. Norbert, was
erected in 1872: the ecclesiastical establishment consists
of the church, which is a fine brick edifice, in the Early
English style, from the designs of Mr. A.M.Hadfield,architect
of Shefield, and also of a Monastery of Premonstratensians,

or White Canons, following the rule of their founder, St.
Norbert ; the style of the Monastery is in keeping with that.
of the church ; attached is a school, the area covered by
these buildings is about two acres. The Very Rev. Martin
Geudens c.r.p. is superior. Here are Congregational,
Wesleyan, Baptist and Primitive Methodist chapels. The
cemetery, opened in 1862, covers about two acres of ground,
and has two mortuary chapels; it is under the control of a
burial board of g members. The Town Hall was erected in
1870 by a limited company, with a capital of [1,450,
raised in /£5shares. Here isan Assembly room. The market
for stock is held every Monday fortnight during the months
of March, April and May : there are also three annual fairs
for cattle, held on the last Monday in May, and on'the 23rd
of November ; and a statute for the hiring of farm labourers
and domestic servants is held on the xxth of November. A
weekly market is held every Friday. The principal land-
owners are Earl Manvers, who is lord of the manor, Thomas
Harsley Carnochan esq. S. C. Brunyee esq. T. C. Scholey
esq. and the Rev. Frederick William White B.a. The soil
is warp and silt ; subsoil, peat and sand. The chief crops
are wheat, oats, flax, beans and fluke potatoes. The area is
7,350 acres, inclusive of Eastoft; the population of the
township in 1881 was 2,826, of which 28 were in Yorkshire ;
the population of the parish and Local Board district in 1881
was 3,353, which includes Eastoft, a township, which will
be found under a separate heading.
EALAND is 8 hamlet 1 mile south-east.

Post, MONEY ORDER & TELEGRAPH OFFICE & Savings Bank.
—Benjamin Batty, postmaster. London & other letters
are received through Doncaster; arrive at 7.20 a.m. &
are dispatched at 6.30 p.m. on week days & 3.30 p.m.
on sundays. Money orders are granted & paid from g
a.m. till 6 p.m.; saturdays till 8 p.m. Telegraph office
open from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m. ; sundays from 8 a.m. to 10
p-m. Savings bank open from g a.m. until 6 p.m

INSURANCE AGENTS :—

Accidents Assurance Co. Harry R. S. Briggs, Market place

County Fire, John Pickering

Lancashire & Yorkshire, Harry R. 8. Briggs, Market place

Northern Assurance, Richard Wood, Market place

Norwich Union, F. Chapman, Cross street

Provident Life, John Pickering

Queen & Edinboro’ Fire & Life, Harry R. S. Briggs,
Market place

Royal Farmers & General, F. Chapman

Sun Fire & Life, William Burtonshaw

LocarL BOARD.
The Board meets dt the Board School room the tirst monday

in each month at 3 p.m
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Clerk, William Hemingbrough. High street
Treasurer, Bullerby Henry Thomas, Doncaster
Medical Officer of Health, Henry William Thomas Ellis
L. B.c.?.Edin. High street
Inspector of Nuisances, John Johnson Cranidge, Red house
Collector, Williamm Hemingbrough, High street
PuBLic ESTABLISHMENTS :—
Assembly Rooms Company Limited, Henry Laughton
Burtonshaw, hon. sec
Cemetery, Frederick Chapman, clerk to the Burial Board
Inland Revenue Office, Cross Keys hotel
Police Station, William Taylor, inspector; John George
Quemby, constable
Market Hall, Henry Laughton Burtonshaw, hon. sec
Stamp Office, Benjamin Batty, distributor
PuBric OFFICERS -—
Clerk to the Burial Board & Registrar of Cemetery, Fredk.
Chapman, Cross street
Deputy Steward of the Manor of Crowle, Wm. Burtonshaw
Medical Oftticer ot Crowle District, Thorne Union, Henry
William Thomas Ellis r.®.c.P.Edin. High street
Medical Officer of Luddington District, Goole Union, &
Certifying Factory Surgeon, Phineas Samuel Ellis, High st
Registrar of Births & Deaths, & for Crowle sub-district,
Frederick Chapman, Cross street
Stamp Distributor, Benjamin Batty, Market place

LINCOLNSHIRE.
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St. Norbert & the Blessed Sacrement Catholic Chapel, Very
Rev. Martin Geudens c.R.p. priest; 8 &, xr a.m. & § p.m

Baptist, Rev. Jabez Stutterd, minister; 2 & 6 p.m

Congregational, Rev. John Chisman Bedolfe, minister |
10.45 a.m. & 6.30 p.m. ; wed. 8§ p.m

Primitive Methodist, Rev. Isaac Hadfield, minister ; 10.30
am. & 6 p.m. ; wed. 7 p.m

Wesleyan, minister,non-resident ; 2 & 6 p.m. ; services week
days at 8 p.m

A School Board of 7 members was formed in 187r:
William Burtonshaw, clerk to the Board ; Richard Wraith,
attendance officer. The Board meet at the Board School
first monday in 2ach month at 3 p.m

ScrOOLS :—

National Endowed, with extensive common rights, & 23
acres of land, bequeathed for the education of the poor by
Richard Brewer (1687), Thos. Walkwood (1692) & Richard
Clark (1721); the income of the charity amounts to £79
yearly ; Elisha Fuller, master

Board (mixed & infants), built in 1871, at a cost of £2,300,
for 150 children ; average attendance, r1o boys, 100 girls
& go infants; Willlam Harrison, master; Miss Annie
Hodkinson, girls’ mistress; Miss Mary Elizabeth Tomlin-
son, infants’ mistress

Catholic, for 70 children ; average attendance, 40; Miss
Kate Cavanagh, mistress

NeEwsPAPER.—Crowle Advertiser, published on fridays;

Surveyor of Taxes, John Firth Watson, Spen Lea

PLACES oF WoRSHIP, with times of service :—
St.Oswald Church,Rev. Charles Frederick Brotherton M. A.

curate in charge ; x0.30 a.m. & 6 p.m
PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Bedolfe Rev. John Chisman [Congre-
gational]

Birchenough Rev. Albert A. [Primitive
Methodist]

Brotherton Rev.Charle s Frederick M.A.
[curate in charge]

Brunyee Samuel Cornelius, Sand hall

Burland Frederick Adolph, Oswald ho

Burtonshaw Williamm, Woodlands

Chapman Ingram Wm. A.p.s. High st

Clarke William

Cocking George

Crane James

Cranidge Thomas Johnson, Market pl

Cundall William

Drewry Robert John

Ellis Hy. Wm. Thos. The Manor house

Ellis Phineas Samuel, High street

Fallowfield Mrs

Gendens Very Rev. Martin C.R.P.
[superior], St. Norbert’s residence

Green Thomas

Hadfield Rev. Isaac [Primitive Metho-
dist], Cemetery road

Hemingbrough James

Hind Andepson, Tithe honse

Jochems Rev. John c.r.p. St. Norbert’s
residence

Johnson Mrs. North end

Kelsey Thomas

Lane Benjamin Hugh r.r.c.P. Edin.
Tetley house

Lazenby William

Leggott Robert

Lister Miss, North end

Pickering John, Market place

Pickering Wade, Market place

Pilsworth James

Poppleton Edward Crane, Snowdrop vil

Robinson George, Tetley hall

‘Bavage Frederick Woodall

Sharp John

Shout Miss

Smith James, Godnow road

Smith Rev. Matthew, St.
residence

Staniforth Thomas, Eastoft road

Stutterd Rev.Jabez [ Baptist], Eastoft rd

Taffinder William, Cross street

Tune Mrs. North end

‘Wall Mrs. Field side

Watson John Firth Spen Lea

COMMERCIAL.

Atkinson William, farmer

Barratt George, farmer, Mosswood

Barratt Wm. flax dresser,Common side

Barratt Wm. jun. shopkeeper, High st

Batty Benjamin, stationer & stamp
distributor, Market place

Batty Brunyee, farmer, North end

Norbert’s

Baxter Annie Maria (Miss),
maker, North end

Bell Francis, Red Lion ».x., North end

Bellamy William, farmer, Church lane

Belton Alice (Miss), shopkpr. High st

Blackburn James, shoe maker, High st

Bleasby William, blacksmith, High st

Brices Harry RiLRy Smms, solicitor,
Market place

Brunyee Samuel, greengrocer, High st

Brunyee Samuel Cornelius, farmer,
Sand hall

Burkill Thomas, potato merchant

Burtonshaw & Son, wine & spirit mer-
chants, Market place

Burtonshaw Henry Laughton, professor
of music, Market place

Burtonshaw William, solicitor, com-
missioner to administer oaths, clerk
to the school board & deputy steward
of the manor of Crowle

Carnochan Thomas Harsley, solicitor

Carr William, farmer, High street

Chafer Mowbray, farmer, Mosswood

Chamberlain William, coal dealer, Wharf

Chapman Frederick, auctioneer, &
clerk to the burial board & registrar
of cemetery of burials & deaths for
Crowle sub-district, Cross street

CeAPMAN INGrRAM WILLIAM A.P.S.
chemist

Cemetery (Frederick Chapman, clerk
to the burial board & registrar)

Chapman John, tailor, High street

Chester John, farmer, Ealand

Clarke William, contractor, hardware-
man, paper hanging warehouse,china
glass & earthenware dealer, fancy re-
pository, picture frame maker, cabi-
net maker, upholsterer, carpet ware-
hounseman, furniture dealer, funeral
furnisher & undertaker, Market place

Cocking George, farmer

Collinson Edwd. farmer, Common side

Cordwin William, coach bldr, High st

Connell John, butcher, High street

Couch Thomas, wheelwright, High st

Cowling George, tailor, North end

Cowling Thorpe, tailor, North end

Cowling William, joiner, High street

Cranidge Elizh. (Mrs.), farmer, High st

Cranidge John Johnson, auctioneer,
Red house

Cranidge Louisa (Mras.), farmer

Cranidge Jonathan,jun.frmr.North end

Cranidge Sarah (Mrs.),frmr.South end

Crowle Flour Mills Co. Lim. (George
Storey, manager)

‘Crowle Advertiser’ (Richard Wood,
printer & proprietor: published on
fridays), High street

dress

Richard Wood, proprietor
Railway station, Richard Glassby, station master.
omnibus from the ¢ White Hart ’ to meet each train
CARRIER.—David Peart, to Goole, wed. ; Doncaster sat

An

Crowle Gas Company’s Works (John
Tonge Brunyee, sec

Crundall John Goodchild, wholesale &
general provision merchant

Cundall Wm. Geo. frmr. Eastoft road

Curtis George, farmer

Dowson Geo, Wm. farmer, North end

Dowson William George Gamwell,
farmer, North end -

Dowson James, flax dealer, North end

Drinkall John, farmer, North end

Drury John, farmer, Loam farm

Ducker George, farmer

Dyson George, farmer, North end

Ellis Henry William Thomas & Phineas
Samuel, surgeons, High street

Fillingham Elijah, miller, High stree:

Fletcher John, watch maker, High st

Flinton John, farmer, North end

Forster Ann (Mrs. ), wine & spirit mer-
chant, Cross street

Foster Henry, farmer, South end

Foster John, farmer, High street

Foster Peter, farmer, Ealand

Foster Thomas, farmer

Fox Nicholas, coal dealer, Wharf

Furniss John, dealer in bricks & tiles

Furnisgs Moses,CrossKeyse.H., Market pl

GeeJames&Thomas,potato mers.Station

Gervis Susannah (Mrs,), fruiterer,
High street

Gibson John, farmer, North street

Glossop Peter, farmer, North.end

Goodacre George, veterinary surgeon,
Market place

Goodall James, clothier, High street

Heigh Richard, farmer, Field side

Hal%& Ducker, farmers, High strest

Hanson William, painter, Field side

Harrison Thomas, plumber,High street

Hemingbrough James, corn & potato
factor, Wharf

.| Hemingbrough William, clerk to local

board of health
Hill William, White Hart p.&
Hicks William, stone mason
Hind Anderson, farmer, Tithe house
Hodson Hector, grocer
Hodgson Thomas, academy, Field side
Holah Joseph Whait, shopkpr. Ealand
Holmes Thomas, plumber, Cross street
HoroBIN THOMAS CREWE, linen &
woollen draper & milliner, wholesale
& retail grocer, tea, coffee & provi-
sion dealer, & agent for W. & A.
Gilbey’s wines & spirits, Market pl
Isle John, farmer, North end
Isle Thomas, farmer, North end
Jackson Richard, flax dealer, Ealand
Janney Geo. jun. shoe ma. North end
Jaques Thomas, farmer, Common side~
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Johnson Wm. barge owner, Vicarage st

Kelsey Benjamin, saddler, High street

Kelsey Robert, corn factor, Cemetery rd

Kelsey William, shoe maker; High st

Kelsey Wm. wheelwright, North end

Kent Joseph, South Yorkshire hotel

Kerkhoff Edwin, dentist

Key Frederick, tinman

Lane Benj. Hugh M.R.C.S.Eng., L.R.C.P.
Edin., L.M.Eng. physician & surgeon,
North villa

Lazenby David, butcher, High street

Lazenby Maria (Mrs.), ladies’ school,
Market place

Lindley George, blacksmith, North end

Lockwood George, farmer, Levels

London & Yorkshire Bank Limited
(sub-branch) (James Henry Howarth,
manager); open, friday from 10
till 4y Town hall; draw on head
office, 7 Drapers gardens & TUnion
Bank of London Limited, London e.c

Margrave William Dawson, farmer,
North end

Mason John, farmer, North end

Maw James, farmer, Crowle cottage

Maw Ruben, Darby & Joan p.H

Maw Simon, farmer, High street

Maw Simon, tailor, Church street

Mell George, flour dealer, Cross street

Mitchell John, flax dealer, North street

Oades George, blacksmith, North end

Oades Sowersby, farmer, North end

Oughtibridge Jn, farmer, Common side

Oxenforth John Wm. baker, High st

Oxtoby George, farmer, North end

Oxtoby Hannah (Miss), dress maker,
High street

Padd George Chapman, jun. butcher

Parkin Henry, shopkeeper, Cross street

Parkin Richard, shopkeeper, Ealand

Peck Charles, butcher

Pheasant George, general furnishing

LINCOLNSHIRE.

ironmonger, tinplate worker, watch
ma. silver smith & jeweller, High st

Pickering John & Son, dispensing &
family chemists & druggists (by
examination), wholesale druggists,
dentists, oil & colourmen, horse &
cattle & patent medicine vendors,
Market place

Pidd John, butcher, North end

Pidd George Chapman, beer retailer,
Cross street

Pidd Linton, carpenter, South end

Pidd Robert, tailor, Eastoft road

Pidd Taylor, blacksmith

Pidd Uriah, farmer, Crook-on-the-Moor

Pidd William, tailor, Market place

PooLE & Sons (late J. Aldom, estab.
1828}, linen & woollen drapers, milli-
ners, tailors & funeral furnishers,
family grocers & wine & spirit mer-
chants, Isle of Archolme & Marsh-
land stores

Potts, Brunyee & Co. linen drapers,
High street

Powls Thos. Birks, seedsman, Eastoft rd

Proctor Ann (Mrs.), grocer, High st

Proctor Thomas, farmer, Warpings

Quickfall William, farmer, High street

Robinson George, jun. & Co. brewers

Robinson George & Son, general mer-
chants, Crowle wharf

Ross John, coal merchant, Wharf

Sales Frederick, butcher, Market place

Sanderson John, butcher, High street

Sanderson William, tailor, Market pl

Sargeantson Elias, seedsman, High st

Savage Thomas, joiner, High street

Savage William Willingham, shoe ma

Sayles Gervas, farmer, Common side

Sayles John, farmer, Common side

Sayles John, farmer, Crowle grange

Sharp Joseph, veterinary surgeon,
R.C.v.S8. High street

[xELLY’s

Sayles Thomas, farmer, Common side
Snour ANN Amy (Miss), boarding &
day estab. for ladies’, Slaverton ho
Sinclair George, bricklayer, North end

Skelton Charles, wheelwright
Slingsby Henry, farmer, South end
Slingsby Thomas, farmer, Marsh road
Smith George, farmer, North end
Smith Thomas, shopkeeper, Eastoft rd
Stephenson George, draper, High st
Stephenson Wm. farmer, Ealand grange
Teanby Isaac, wheelwright, Ealand
Temperton William, farmer, North énd
Thomas Louisa (Mrs.), dress maker,
North end
Thompson Jacob, furniture dlr. High st
Thornton Gregory, farmer, Ealand
Tune Thomas, brewer
Varley Robert, George & Dragon p.H
‘Wainman William, farmer, Church st
Walker & Allen, potato mers. Station
Walker Geo. bricklayer, Comrmon side
Walker Thomas, bricklayer
Watson George, tailor, High street
Webster Benjamin, farmer, High street
West George, blacksmith, Ealand
Wheatly Thompson, tailor, High street
Wilde Thomas, grocer, North end
Wilson James, corn miller, Steam mill
Wilson James, farmer, North en 1
Wilson John, farmer, High street
Wood Richard, printer & proprietor of
¢ Crowle Advertiser,” High street
Woods Charles, tobacconist, High st
Woods Walter Edwd. brazier, Eastoft rd
Wressell William, Robinson hotel
York City & County Banking Co. Lim.
(sub-branch) (Henry Thomas Beller-
by, manager ; attendance on fridays
from 10.30 am. to 3.30 p.m. at
Pickering & Son, chemists), Market pl
Youle Richard, farmer, South end

CROXBY is a very small village and parish, situated on
the Wolds, in the Northern division of the county, parts of
Lindsey, south division of Walshcroft wapentake, union and
county court district of Caistor, rural deanery of Walshcroft,
archdeaconry of Stow, and diocese of Lincoln, 5i miles
south-east from Caistor, 8 west from North Thoresby
station, on the East Lincolnshire railway, and g north-east
from Market Rasen station, on the Manchester, Shetfield
and Lincolnshire railway, and 10 south-west from Great
Grimsby. The church of All Saints isa small building of
stone, dating from about 1140, consisting of chancel, nave,
and turret containing 1 bell : the font is very ancient, and
bears Norinan ornamentsin good preservation. The register
dates only from the year 1812. The living is a rectory, tithe

Platt Rev. Arthur Mountjoy Lr.xM[rector]} | Abraham William, farmer

CROXTON is a small parish, with a considerable quantity
of woodland, in the Northern division of the county, parts
of Lindsey, east division of Yarborough wapentake, Glanford
Brigg union, Brigg county court district, rural deanery of
Yarborough No. 1, archdeaconry of Stow and diocese of
Lincoln, 7 miles north-east from Brigg, 1 north-west from
Brocklesby station on the Manchester, Shettield and Lincoln-
shire railway and 165 from London. The church of St.
John the Evangelist, is a stone building in the Early English
style, consisting of chancel and nave,and a tower containing x
bell and was restored about 1880, at a cost of Lgoo: the
doorway on the south side was then built up, and a new
porch erected on the north side. The register dates from
the year 1562. The living is a rectory, gross yearly value
from tithe rent-charge /£460, net /4oo, including 6 acres
of glebe, with residence, in the gift of the Lord Chancellor,

rent-charge £313, gross yearly value £329, with 12 acres

of glebe and residence, in the gift of the Lord Chuneellor,

and held since 1883 by the Rev. Arthur Mountjoy Platt

LL.M. of Jesus College, Cambridge. The Earl of Yarborough

D.L., 3.P. is lord of the manor and sole landowner. The soil

is light and chalky ; subsoil, chalk. The chief crops are

wheat, barley, oats and turnips. The area of the parish is

1,628 acres ; rateable value, /1,705 ; the population in 1881

was 127.

Parish Clerk, John Tomlinson.

Letters through Caistor, which is the nearest money order
& telegraph office. Letters collected by the postman
from Caistor

The children of this place attend the school at Thorganby

| Davy Henry Edmund, farmer

and held since 1869 by the Rev. Watson King ».aA. of St.
John’s College, Cambridge, who is non-resident: the Rev.
Richard Kyrke m.A. of Queen’s College, Oxford, is curate
in charge. Here is a lofty hill, called, from a large entrench-
ment on its summit, ** Yarborough Camp.” Roman coins
have been found on the spot. The Earl of Yarborough p.L.,
J.p. is lord of the manor and principal landowner. The
soil is wold land ; subsoil, chalk. The chief crops are wheat,
barley and oats. The area is 1,497 acres ; rateable value,
43,370 ; the population in 1881 was 1zo.

Parish Clerk, vacant.

Letters through Ulceby village, which is the nearest money
order & telegraph office. WaLL LETTER BOX cleared at
3.55 week days only

The children of this place attend the school at Kirmington

Kyrke Rev. Richard m.A. [curate in | Hookham Fredk.farmer,Parsonage farm | Wilson Thomas, farmer

charge]

CUMBERWORTH is a small scattered village and
parish, in the Mid division of the county, parts of Lindsey,
Marsh division of Calceworth hundred, Spilsby union and
county court district, rural deanery of Calceworth No. 2,
archdeaconry and diocese of Lincoln, 4 miles south-east from
Alford, 3 north-east from the Willoughby station of the East

Lincolnshire branch of the Great Northern railway, 10 ’and Primitive Methodist chapels.

north-east from Spilsby and 4 from the coast. The church
of St. Helen is a structure of brick and stone, in the

Decorated style,and consists of chancel and nave, and a tower | Flumberstone.
with a wooden spire, containing 3 bells: in 1870 the church | The chief crops are wheat, oats and barley.

| Marris Thomas, farmer

the year 1562. The living is a discharged rectory, united
in 1733 to that of Anderby, joint gross yearly value about
£ 600, in the gift of Magdalene College Cambridge, and held
since 1865 by the Rev. John Bond m.A. formerly fellow
and lecturer of that college, and rural dean of Calce-
worth No. 2, who resides at Anderby. There are Wesleyan
The poor have 30s. 8

ear, and an allotment of 5 acres of ]ang. The principal

Capt. J. Graburn and J. H. Wood, of
The soil is mostly clay ; subsoil, blue clay.
The area of

ndowners are

wag seated with open benches and partially restored, and the | the parish is 1,2244. 2R. 29P.; rateable value, £1,662; the

chancel paved with encaustic tiles at a cost of /400,
defrayed by private subscription. The register dates from

l

population in 1881 was 223.
Parish Clerk, Robert Rhoades.



